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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
LAND USE AND TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 

 
SAN FRANCISCO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
TO:  Supervisor Myrna Melgar, Chair 
  Land Use and Transportation Committee 
 
FROM:  John Carroll, Assistant Clerk 
 
DATE:  July 14, 2025 
 
SUBJECT NO COMMITTEE REPORT, BOARD MEETING 
  Tuesday, July 15, 2025 
 
The following file—prepared to be presented as a COMMITTEE REPORT during the Board 
meeting on Tuesday, July 15, 2025—was not sent. This resolution was acted upon during the 
Land Use and Transportation Committee meeting on Monday, July 14, 2025, at 1:30 p.m., but was 
not sent as a committee report. 
 

BOS Item No. 54  File No. 250727 
 

[Opposing California State Senate Bill No. 79 (Wiener) Unless Amended - 
Housing Development: Transit-Oriented Development] 
Resolution opposing California State Senate Bill No. 79, Housing Development: 
Transit-Oriented Development, introduced by Senator Scott Wiener, and similar 
future legislation, unless amended to give Local governments adequate ability to 
formulate local plans through its local legislative process, in which local governments 
and residents have adequate review and oversight of community planning, including 
affordability requirements, and residential and commercial tenant protections. 

 
REFERRED WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION AS AMENDED  
to the Board of Supervisors for consideration on July 22, 2025 
Vote: Supervisor Myrna Melgar – Aye 

  Supervisor Chyanne Chen – Aye 
  Supervisor Bilal Mahmood – Aye 

 
 
Cc: Board of Supervisors  
 Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 
 Alisa Somera, Legislative Deputy 
 Brad Russi, Deputy City Attorney 


